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February 9, 2001

State of New Mexico
Attn: Brian

Oil Conservation Division
PO Drawer DD _
Artesia NM 88211-0719

RE: Remmele “B” Federal #12Y
F, Sec 27, T6S, R22E

Dear Brian,

It was recently brought to my attention thatthe OCD is in need of a Four Point Pressure
Test (Form C-122) for the above referenced well. However, this test is not economical
to perform due to low production volumes averaging 50 MCFPD.

Therefore, | request your approval of our pending C-104. If, however, there is anything
else you require, please let me know.

Thanks for your help.

Tricia Moore M Led

Production Analyst ‘et .
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